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Document 133 
Letter from Colonel Eisenhauer, Army Corps Portland District Commander, to 
Ambre Energy (Coyote Island Terminal) stating that the coal export project 
requires an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) because of the significant 
impacts.   This letter was never sent. 



Document 191 

Email exchange between Corps Portland office and Corps Headquarters in 
Washington D.C.  Headquarters stopped the release of the announcement of the 
Environmental Impact Statement.  Note that Jennifer A. Moyer, copied on the 
email, is the Acting Chief of the Corps’ Regulatory Program—the top official for 
Corps permitting in the nation.   In edits to the Communications Plan below the 
emails, Ms. Moyer questioned the need for an EIS, even after the Portland-
based scientists concluded an EIS was necessary after months of reviewing the 
project.  

-----Original  Message----- From: Garman, Doug M HQ02 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 11:30 AM To: Coffey, Michael A NWD 
Cc: Morningstar, Desiree L HQ02; Moyer, Jennifer A HQ02; James, William L LRN 
Subject: FW: DRAFT - Coyote Island Terminal phase II comm plan - 04 Sep 2012.docx (UNCLASSIFIED) 
  
Classification:  UNCLASSIFIED Caveats: NONE 
  
Michael, 
  
Attached are HQ Regulatory comments in track changes. Please note their concerns with having an 
announcement on Monday. 
  
Doug 
  
  
-----Original  Message----- 
From: Morningstar, Desiree L HQ02 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 2:20 PM 
To: Garman, Doug M HQ02; Moyer, Jennifer A HQ02; James, William L LRN 
Subject: RE: DRAFT - Coyote Island Terminal phase II comm plan - 04 Sep 2012.docx (UNCLASSIFIED) 
  
Classification:  UNCLASSIFIED Caveats: NONE 
  
Doug, 
  
Attached please find the Reg CoP's comments on this plan.  We have extensive concerns with the content 
of the document, and believe moving forward with an announcement on Monday as described in this 
plan is premature. 
  
Please let us know if you would like to discuss.   Thank you, Desiree 



Page 196 to 197 

The Portland office Communications Plan “Key Messages/Talking Points.” 
Officials at the Corps’ Headquarters used track changes to question the need 
for an EIS, even after scientists at the Portland office concluded an EIS was 
necessary.   
  
DH at Headquarters commented: “What potential impacts of the project are so 
substantial that they are likely to be significant and warrant an EIS?” 
  
And, “If the impacts that may be significant are in any of these categories, an 
EIS does not need to be completed to ensure they are appropriately 
addressed.” 
  
The top Corps executive for permitting, Jennifer A. Moyer, commented: “Within 
the scope of the analysis defined, what potential impacts rise to the level of 
significance to warrant an EIS?”  In track changes, JAM is likely Jennifer A. 
Moyer.  The identity of DH is unclear.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 198-199 

The Corps’ Communications Plan states that the public will see the Corps’ 
evaluation and science after the EIS is developed, and that the impacts 
documented in the EIS will be important factors in the Corps’ permitting 
decision on coal export.  Since Corps headquarters quashed the EIS, the public 
and the Corps itself will not benefit from a rigorous review of the impacts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Document 226 

Excerpts of a draft “Memorandum for the Record” (MFR), written by Corps 
Portland staff.  The MFR is the official document the Corps uses to explain the 
need for a full Environmental Impact Statement.  
 
Page 227 – The Corps explained its authority to proceed directly to an 
Environmental Impact Statement “where it is obvious an EIS is required.” 

Page 233 – The Corps redacted the description of impacts to endangered 
species at the project site and other parts of the MFR, as allowed by the 
Court order. 



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
 
Page 232 – The Corps referenced the potential for spontaneous combustion of 
coal in barges.  This was not disclosed to the public. 

Page 234 – The Corps’ described the navigational impacts from the coal 
export barges, concluding that “the increase in traffic would also be 
expected to cause delays . . . .” 
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